

(6) XXXXX

This sum to be kept on hand
J. M. 2

194

Resolved that the sum
of \$3900⁰⁰ be transferred from
the General Fund to the High
way fund being the balance of the
amount raised by taxes for
said funds and the Controller
be and he is hereby authorized to
make the proper entries on the
books of his office

(5)

XXXXX

This must be kept clean & neat }
J. M.

184

Resolved, That a sidewalk be and the same is hereby ordered to be constructed on the north side of Hampton and Kelly streets from the east curb line of Adams street to the west curb line of ~~Adams~~ ^(except opposite school property, where the same is already located) street, by the respective owners and occupants of the lots and parcels of land adjoining which said sidewalk is to be located, within 10 days after notice hereof, in accordance with the provisions of an ordinance of the city entitled, "An Ordinance regulating the construction of sidewalks, providing for the collection of assessments therefor, and prohibiting encroachments thereon", as amended.

M. A. Shea

City Clerk

(4)

XXXXX

*This must be kept clean & neat
D.H.*

167

Resolved, That a sidewalk be and the same is hereby ordered to be constructed on the south side of Hampton street from the east curb line of Adams street to the west curb line of Division street, by the respective owners and occupants of the lots and parcels of land adjoining which said sidewalk is to be located, within...¹⁰...days after notice hereof, in accordance with the provisions of an ordinance of the city entitled, "An Ordinance regulating the construction of sidewalks, providing for the collection of assessments therefor, and prohibiting encroachments thereon", as amended.

Ayes + Nays

M. A. Shear

This must be kept clean & kept
T. H.

(3) XXX

157

Resolved, That a sidewalk be and the same is hereby ordered to be constructed on the west side of High Street from the south Cent line of Park Street to the north Cent line of Crescent Street, by the respective owners and occupants of the lots and parcels of land adjoining which said sidewalk is to be located, within ten days after notice hereof, in accordance with the provisions of an ordinance of the City entitled, "An Ordinance regulating the construction of sidewalks, providing for the collection of assessments therefor, and prohibiting encroachments thereon," as amended.

Not a side of park street - Park Street High or

Resolve that Champion st from
the S. side

Resolve that Champion st be
widened two feet from Fisher
st to James st on the E. end
west side ~~and two~~

(2) x x

9X

Whereas, more than fifty of the qualified voters of the City have filed with the Common Council a petition praying that an election of the qualified voters of the City be called to determine the question as to whether the City shall remain incorporated under the special act under which it was incorporated, as amended, and by which it is governed at this time or whether it shall become subject to the provisions of act No. 215 - of the laws of Michigan of the year 1895, approved May 27, 1895,

Resolved, That a special election of the qualified voters of the City be held and conducted as other special elections, in said city, upon the 25th day of November 1895, the polls to be opened at the hour of 8 o'clock a. m. and closed at the hour of 5 o'clock p. m.; and that said election be held in the several wards of the City at the following places therein:

- First ward; ^{3-1/2} on Levee & Division Sts.
- Second " Horse Homes, Spring St.
- Third " Waldolph's Beer, Pine St.
- Fourth " Police Court, City Hall
- Fifth " Mrs. Deegan's Store Working St.
- Sixth " Herald's News - houses - 3rd & 4th Sts.
- Seventh " Stafford's Green House
- Eighth Ward, on Pine St. north of Hewitt

Resolved; That notice of said election be given as required by law, and that the Controller same to be furnished

a sufficient number of ballots for said election to the inspection thereof.

Resolved: That the assessment roll for the grading of Bluff Street from the west line of Park Avenue to the

To the Common Council of the City of Marquette:

Gentlemen: The undersigned, who are qualified voters of the City of Marquette, respectfully petition your honorable body that an election of the qualified voters of said city be called to determine the question as to whether said city shall remain incorporated under the special act under which it was incorporated, as revised and amended, and by which it is now governed, or whether it shall become subject to the provisions of Act No. 215 of the Legislature of the State of Michigan of the year 1905, entitled "An Act to provide for the incorporation of cities of the fourth class," approved May 27, 1905: and your petitioners will ever pray, etc.

10/7/95

Purchased.

That the Electric Light
Board be authorized to purchase
the Land for the Electric Light
Power for the sum of 2000 \$
David
L. H. Smith

6-18-19-20
~~6-18-19-20~~

Tobin

I move that the Ordinance Entitled
"an ordinance ~~to~~ regulating the Construction
of Telephone lines within the City of Marquette"
be enacted notwithstanding the Veto
of the acting Mayor, and that the
said ordinance be given immedi-
ate effect

Minutes of council meeting held
Oct 7. 1895.

Roll
Minutes

" " In his 5th report on the enacted
withholding the veto & after the same has
been enacted, Resolutions - lost.

J. Pendell. In that S & L¹³ be authorized
to purchase the right of overflow

12. Moved by John
3. Files -

4. Ref to the water board and

5. Ref to the Finance Com
Finance Com 1st National Bank bill
Land over till next meeting

Railways & trade regulation P. C. the
sit of the city & how to come (recount that
the city P. M. enclosing come recon the
for as to be taken till Spring

Moved by Mayor that the matter of
pend be referred to the com & report.

Moved by Sher that the P. M. be
discharged at end of the month
9. 24
+ Cor given & changed

Resolutions for opening Crescent St.
Moved by Sher that the res be laid on the table
lost carried

Bills Report of Board Masters, accepted.

St Com^{re} Report accepted

Report of Board of Com Com
Bills on con D

N. 5-75 Sept. 375 appear
5-75 P. M. 375
Moved by John that P. M. 375 have the contract

Monday Hoag. that in the
Blanchard. amount to purchase
them with power to act.

Bills all.

~~Ground bill laid over.~~

Report accepted & plan on full
Resolution for sidewalk by Hoag &
sup adopted. W. Levenson St.

Ordinance Resolution for sidewalk
on W. side of Hornepeter St.
moved by Blanchard ^{as amended & deep} that it be referred to
the com on Sts & Streets.

Monday Res for sidewalk on N. side
of St. & Kelly St. Passed

Resolved Toh for transfer that 3,900 for
general to Highway Fund carried.

Ordinance for gas light co

Monday Sher as in etc it be referred
to the com on or sales & legislation. lost
adjourned.

...to be as I see, or an advised, ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

After which ...

COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

A regular session of the common council of the city of Marquette...

The members of the city of Marquette...

The following bills and orders were adopted...

By the following vote...

Resolved, That the sum of \$100,000...

Resolved, That the sum of \$100,000...

AYES. *Deliberation* NAYS. *over into*

BROWN

BLANCHARD ✓

CARNEY ✓

HOCH ✓

HOAG ✓

HOLLEY ✓

KREIG ✓

PENDILL ✓

ROSSITER ✓

ROBERTSON ✓

SCHOCH ✓

SHERMAN ✓

STAFFORD ✓

SHEA ✓

TOBIN ✓

VANDENBERG ✓

9 MAYOR ✓

AYES. *bills* NAYS.

BROWN

BLANCHARD ✓

CARNEY ✓

HOCH ✓

HOAG ✓

HOLLEY ✓

KREIG ✓

PENDILL ✓

ROSSITER

ROBERTSON ✓

SCHOCH ✓

SHERMAN ✓

STAFFORD

SHEA ✓

TOBIN ✓

VANDENBERG ✓

MAYOR

AYES. *over flow* NAYS.

BROWN

BLANCHARD ✓

CARNEY ✓

HOCH ✓

HOAG ✓

HOLLEY ✓

KREIG ✓

PENDILL ✓

ROSSITER ✓

ROBERTSON ✓

SCHOCH ✓

SHERMAN ✓

STAFFORD

SHEA ✓

TOBIN ✓

VANDENBERG ✓

MAYOR

AYES. *Res for side roads on* NAYS. *over into*

BROWN

BLANCHARD ✓

CARNEY ✓

HOCH ✓

HOAG ✓

HOLLEY ✓

KREIG ✓

PENDILL ✓

ROSSITER ✓

ROBERTSON ✓

SCHOCH ✓

SHERMAN ✓

STAFFORD

SHEA ✓

TOBIN ✓

VANDENBERG ✓

MAYOR

AYES. *Res to lay on* NAYS. *tattle*

BROWN

BLANCHARD ✓

CARNEY ✓

HOCH ✓

HOAG ✓

HOLLEY ✓

KREIG ✓

PENDILL ✓

ROSSITER ✓

ROBERTSON ✓

SCHOCH ✓

SHERMAN ✓

STAFFORD

SHEA ✓

TOBIN ✓

8 VANDENBERG ✓

MAYOR

AYES. *Roll* NAYS.

BROWN

BLANCHARD ✗

CARNEY ✓

HOCH ✓

HOAG ✓

HOLLEY ✓

KREIG ✓

PENDILL ✓

ROSSITER ✓

ROBERTSON ✓

SCHOCH ✓

SHERMAN ✓

STAFFORD

SHEA ✓

TOBIN ✓

VANDENBERG ✓

MAYOR

AYES. *Elect* NAYS.

BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

ROSSITER

✓ ROBERTSON

SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

MAYOR

AYES. *and for side* NAYS.

walk BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

26 ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

✓ MAYOR

AYES. *and for side* NAYS.

you go to work BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

ROSSITER

✓ ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

6 TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

✓ MAYOR

AYES. *In aid of* NAYS.

St. Kelly BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

✓ ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

MAYOR

AYES. *and for side* NAYS.

Resolution for sidewalk on BROWN
senior for a lot

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

✓ ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

MAYOR

AYES.

Roll

NAYS.

..... BROWN

..... ✓ BLANCHARD

..... CARNEY

..... ✓ HOCH

..... HOAG

..... ✓ HOLLEY

..... ✓ KREIG

..... ✓ PENDILL

..... ✓ ROSSITER

..... ✓ ROBERTSON

..... SCHOCH

..... ✓ SHERMAN

..... ✓ STAFFORD

..... SHEA

..... ✓ TOBIN

..... ✓ VANDENBERG

..... MAYOR

AYES.

*Resolutions
ass to roll*

NAYS.

..... BROWN

..... ✓ BLANCHARD

..... CARNEY

..... ✓ HOCH

..... HOAG

..... ✓ HOLLEY

..... ✓ KREIG

..... ✓ PENDILL

..... ✓ ROSSITER

..... ✓ ROBERTSON

..... SCHOCH

..... ✓ SHERMAN

..... ✓ STAFFORD

..... SHEA

..... ✓ TOBIN

..... ✓ VANDENBERG

..... MAYOR

COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS.

OFFICIAL.

An adjourned regular meeting of the common council of the city of Marquette was held in the council chamber on Monday, the 21st day of October, A. D. 1895, at 8 o'clock p. m., President Sherman presiding.

There were present Aldermen Blanchard, Hoch, Holley, Krieg, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Sherman, Stafford, Tobin and Vandenberg.

The reading of the minutes was, on motion, dispensed with.

On motion, the regular order of business was dispensed with and the council proceeded with the consideration of the final confirmation of the special assessment roll for the grading, curbing and macadamizing of Bluff street from the west line of Park avenue to the east line of Lincoln avenue and for hearing any objection thereto.

No objection being made to said assessment roll, on motion of Alderman Robertson the following resolution was adopted:

Whereas, All needful revision and correction of the assessment roll for the grading, curbing and macadamizing of Bluff street from the west line of Park avenue to the east line of Lincoln avenue having been made to the satisfaction of the common council,

Resolved, That the said roll be and the same is hereby confirmed, and that the same be properly certified and collected in accordance with the general ordinance of the city for the collection of special assessments.

Ayes—Aldermen Blanchard, Hoch, Hoag, Holley, Kreig, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Sherman, Stafford, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays—none.

The council then on motion adjourned.

THOMAS MEADS.

Recorder.

P. ... to send & return the ...
By Alderman —————

Whereas: All needful revision and correction of ~~the~~ assessment roll for the grading, curbing and macadamizing of Bluff Street from the West line of Park Avenue to the East line of Lincoln Avenue, having been made to the satisfaction of the Common Council;

Resolved; That the said roll be and the same is hereby confirmed; and that the same be properly certified and collected in accordance with the general ordinance of the City for the collection of special assessments.

Ayes & Nays.

Minutes of council meeting Oct 21st
1895.

Roll

Minutes dispensed with.

Moved by alderman John Sapp & carried that
the regular order of business be dispensed with
& that we proceed to the business of the consideration
of the ^{amendment of the} Sapp St. Spine asok roll.

Resolutions

and carried unanimously, that the amount for the new road roller be taken from the general fund.

The controller presented the bill of M. H. Poard for services as policeman at Presque Isle park, amounting to \$370, which, after discussion, was allowed by the following vote:

Ayes—Aldermen Blanchard, Carney, Hoch, Hoag, Holly, Kreig, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Schoch, Sherman, Stafford, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays—none.

The following bills and claims were then on motion allowed and ordered paid:

Michigan Telephone Co. rent of telephone.....	6 00
August Machin, city treasurer.....	15 00
Louis Larson, poundmaster's fees.....	1 00
John Wanberg.....	3 00
The Pitts Agricultural works, road roller.....	2,300 00
M. R. Manhard Heating Co. repairs heating plant.....	35 30
Samuel E. Byrne, 45 loads of manure.....	11 25
Robertson Bros. smith work.....	12 10
F. W. Reed & Co. lumber.....	51 00
Fowal & Mitchell, 55 loads of stone.....	6 25
James Palandt & Co. coal.....	139 05
W. D. Mannus, sundries controller Street Commissioner, October tax roll.....	1 90
T. Mead, stamps, cards and telegrams, since April.....	751 02
Mining Journal Co. publishing proceedings and notices.....	5 15
E. J. Erbolding, contract for building fence and railing.....	43 60
Nels Johnson, drayage.....	94 00
Light and Power commission, lighting streets and buildings.....	1 00
Pars, New & Co., hauling crabs and stone.....	411 40
P. W. Sambrook, lumber.....	17 75
Marquette Gas Light Co. gas.....	95 93
S. Smith, work on dump ground.....	3 15
Ayes—Aldermen Blanchard, Carney, Hoch, Hoag, Holly, Kreig, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Schoch, Sherman, Stafford, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays—none.	40 50

An ordinance changing the name of Hendrie street to Blechnber avenue was on motion of Alderman Tobin adopted by the following vote:

Ayes—Aldermen Blanchard, Carney, Hoch, Hoag, Holly, Kreig, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Schoch, Sherman, Stafford, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays—none.

An ordinance changing the name of Millan street to Division street was on motion of Alderman Tobin adopted by the following vote:

Ayes—Aldermen Blanchard, Carney, Hoch, Hoag, Holly, Kreig, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Schoch, Sherman, Stafford, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays—none.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for grading Division street from the north line of Jackson street to the south line of Newberry street for approval, when it was moved by Alderman Vandenberg, supported and carried, that in consequence of the lateness of the season the improvement cannot be made this year, the reading of the roll be dispensed with.

On motion of Alderman Hoch the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the light and power commissioners be instructed to publish their proceedings and doings in *The Mining Journal*, from the time of their appointment to Oct. 1, 1895, and further, that said commissioners have their proceedings published every three months until the common council orders otherwise.

Moved by Alderman Rossetter supported and carried, that the resolution in the matter of opening Crescent street between Third and Fourth streets be taken from the table and referred to a committee of three to be appointed by the mayor.

On motion of Alderman Sherman the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the recorder be and is hereby instructed to hereafter have the minutes of each meeting of the council printed on slips sufficient to supply all aldermen and city officers and mailed to the aldermen and city officials two days prior to the next regular meeting of the council.

On motion of Alderman Hoch the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the mayor appoint a committee of fifteen or twenty of our business men to consult with the projectors of the proposed new railroad, and further, that when said committee is ready to report the mayor (who shall be one of the committee) shall immediately call a meeting of the common council to hear said report and take further action if necessary.

On motion of Alderman Tobin, the following preamble and resolution were adopted:

Whereas, The city of Marquette is about entering upon plans for the improvement of its macadamized roadway, and the subject, therefore, being of paramount interest;

Resolved, That Mr. Coleman, the engineer in charge of the government work in the city be, and he is hereby, invited to address the council at some convenient date on the subject.

On motion of Alderman Hoag the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the building known as the "Robertson houses" on the east side of Front street, between Crescent street and Park street, in the Eighth ward, be and is hereby designated as the place for holding the election to be held in said ward on November 25, 1895.

Moved by Alderman Tobin, supported and carried, that when the council adjourns it adjourns till November 19, 1895, at 8 o'clock p. m.

Moved by Alderman Robertson and supported that the city policemen be paid \$65 per month, but after discussion no further action was taken in the matter.

The ordinance entitled "an ordinance granting a franchise to the Marquette Gas Light company" was again introduced, and it was moved by Alderman Blanchard and supported that it be adopted.

Pending which is was moved by Alderman Sherman and supported that said ordinance be laid on the table, which, was lost by the following vote:

Ayes—Alderman Hoch, Pendill, Sherman and Stafford. Nays—Aldermen Blanchard, Carney, Hoag, Holly, Kreig, Rossetter, Robertson, Schoch, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg.

The vote was then taken on the adoption of the ordinance, which was adopted by the following vote:

Ayes—Aldermen Blanchard, Carney, Hoag, Holly Kreig, Rossetter, Robertson, Schoch, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays—Alderman Hoch, Pendill, Sherman and Stafford.

The council then on motion adjourned till Tuesday, the 19th day of November, A. D. 1895 at 8 o'clock p. m.

THOMAS MEADS, Recorder.

COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS OFFICIAL.

A regular meeting of the common council of the city of Marquette was held in the council chamber on Monday, the 4th day of November, A. D. 1895, Mayor Jacobs presiding.

There were present Aldermen Brown, Blanchard, Carney, Hoch, Hoag, Holly, Kreig, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Schoch, Sherman, Stafford, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg.

The minutes of the last two preceding meetings were read and as amended approved.

The liquor bond of Thomas Gooding, surities, John Carney and William Fashbender, was approved.

The chairman of the street committee reported and stated that the contract of E. J. Erbolding for constructing fence and railing on Chamption street was completed and recommended the payment of the bid.

The ordinance committee presented an ordinance amending section 16 of an ordinance entitled, "an ordinance relative to the grading, paving and improvement of streets, alleys and public places," passed June 1, 1871, and Alderman Blanchard, after a certain clause was stricken out, moved its adoption, which was supported.

Alderman Sherman moved that there be added to said ordinance as follows:

"The street commissioner shall in enforcing this section act in accordance with such further ordinances or resolutions of this council as may from time to time be in force" which, being supported, was carried.

The said ordinance as amended was then, on motion, adopted by the following vote:

Ayes—Aldermen Brown, Blanchard, Carney, Hoch, Hoag, Kreig, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Schoch, Sherman, Stafford, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays—Alderman Holly.

The purchasing committee presented the following:

To the honorable mayor and common council of the city of Marquette.

GENTLEMEN—Your purchasing committee to whom was referred the matter of purchasing a steam road roller, with power to act, would respectfully report as follows. We have had a roller on trial on our streets; we have given the same a thorough test and examination, and finding the machine very satisfactory in both construction and design, the same being guaranteed for three years against breakage from defective material or improper construction, we have accepted the same. We offer the following resolution in connection therewith:

Resolved, That the city controller be, and hereby is, instructed to draw an order for twenty-three hundred dollars, (\$2,300) in favor of the Pitts Agricultural works, in payment for same.

FRANK PENDILL,
C. D. BLANCHARD,
CHARLES F. SCHOCH,
Committee.

On motion said report and resolutions were adopted.

Ayes, Aldermen Brown, Blanchard, Carney, Hoch, Hoag, Holly, Kreig, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Schoch, Sherman, Stafford, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays—None.

The city attorney submitted as the result of his labors to date in the compilation of the ordinances in force, copies of about fifty of such ordinances, which were, on motion of Alderman Tobin, referred to the committee on ordinances and legislation for revision and proposed amendment.

The controller stated that the poundmasters had presented their reports and had collected and turned over to the city treasurer the following amounts: John Wanberg, \$3; Louis Larson, \$1. Said reports were accepted.

The street commissioner's monthly report was also accepted and ordered placed on file.

The controller stated that the bill of the First National bank of \$300 for rent for the old recorder's office was laid over till this meeting, and after discussion said bill was allowed by the following vote:

Ayes—Aldermen Blanchard, Carney, Hoag, Holly, Pendill, Robertson, Sherman, Stafford and Tobin. Nays—Aldermen Hoch, Kreig, Rossetter, Schoch, Shea and Vandenberg.

Moved by Alderman Tobin, supported

AYES. *Devil* NAYS.

BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

✓ ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

✓ STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

MAYOR

AYES. *Stender* NAYS.

BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

✓ ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

✓ STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

MAYOR

AYES. *General* NAYS.

BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

✓ ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

✓ STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

MAYOR

AYES. *Gas ordinance* NAYS.

BROWN

BLANCHARD ✓

CARNEY ✓

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

ROSSITER

ROBERTSON ✓

SCHOCH ✓

✓ SHERMAN

✓ STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

TOBIN ✓

VANDENBERG ✓

MAYOR

AYES. *(O'Neil) Gas Ord* NAYS.

BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

✓ ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

✓ STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

MAYOR

AYES. *Roll* NAYS.

✓ BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

✓ HOAG

✓ HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

✓ ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

✓ STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

MAYOR

AYES. *Bills* NAYS.
..... BROWN
✓ BLANCHARD
✓ CARNEY
✓ HOCH
✓ HOAG
✓ HOLLEY
✓ KREIG
✓ PENDILL
✓ ROSSITER
✓ ROBERTSON
✓ SCHOCH
✓ SHERMAN
✓ STAFFORD
✓ SHEA
✓ TOBIN
✓ VANDENBERG
..... MAYOR

AYES. *7.13* NAYS.
..... BROWN
✓ BLANCHARD
✓ CARNEY
✓ HOCH
✓ HOAG
✓ HOLLEY
✓ KREIG
✓ PENDILL
✓ ROSSITER
✓ ROBERTSON
✓ SCHOCH
✓ SHERMAN
✓ STAFFORD
✓ SHEA
✓ TOBIN
✓ VANDENBERG
..... MAYOR

AYES. *Resolution of Resolving* NAYS.
..... BROWN
✓ BLANCHARD
✓ CARNEY
✓ HOCH
✓ HOAG
✓ HOLLEY
✓ KREIG
✓ PENDILL
✓ ROSSITER
✓ ROBERTSON
✓ SCHOCH
✓ SHERMAN
✓ STAFFORD
✓ SHEA
✓ TOBIN
✓ VANDENBERG
..... MAYOR

AYES. *Opp to bills* NAYS.
..... BROWN
✓ BLANCHARD
✓ CARNEY
✓ HOCH
✓ HOAG
✓ HOLLEY
✓ KREIG
✓ PENDILL
✓ ROSSITER
✓ ROBERTSON
✓ SCHOCH
✓ SHERMAN
✓ STAFFORD
✓ SHEA
✓ TOBIN
9 ✓ VANDENBERG
..... MAYOR 6

AYES. *or* NAYS.
✓ BROWN
✓ BLANCHARD
✓ CARNEY
✓ HOCH
✓ HOAG
✓ HOLLEY
✓ KREIG
✓ PENDILL
✓ ROSSITER
✓ ROBERTSON
✓ SCHOCH
✓ SHERMAN
✓ STAFFORD
✓ SHEA
✓ TOBIN
✓ VANDENBERG
..... MAYOR

Minutes of council meeting held
Nov 4th 1895.

Roll

Minutes

Moved by Blanchard that the minutes be
read 1st time

Liquor Bond accepted

and Tobin of the 4th committee stated
the contract for fences & Railings was finished according
~~to contract~~ to contract - report accepted.

City of Marquette ordinance

Moved by Blanchard by striking out that Paragraph
(to supplement) carried -

Blanchard moved the adoption of the ordinance &
sup by Tobin - adopted

Moved by Sherman to sup that the addit be

Report of purchasing agent -

City- attorney reported on ordinance, &
on motion of Alder - Tobin

Election

Reading 3. L. Lawson \$1,000 report accepted.
St Comm. report. accepted & placed on file.

Moved by Ald Hoag that the F. M. B bill be
bill for the Roller {
P
Comm

Moved by Tobin & sup that the Bond Collector bill be taken
from the general fund - carried -

Moved by Staffens that the bill of Board be referred to the
Board & Cemetery comm.

Moved by Ald Hally that Jones bill

Moved by Ald. Sher & Co

Moved by Holley that To avoid the danger
carried

Bill allowed

An ordinance changing the name of McMillan
St. adopted.

Ordinance changing the name of Hendrix St
adopted.

Moved by Ald. Vandenberg that we dispense
with the reading of the 9th as read. adopted for
Resolution by Stock that - Electric light -
adopted.

Moved by Rosenthal & sup that the cash St matter
be taken from the table & referred to a committee, adopted.

~~Resolved~~
Resolved ~~by~~ Sherman

Johns Resolution

Hoag Resolution Electric

Stock Resolution Railroad

Moved by John that when we adjourn we adjourn
till Nov 19th 1895 carried

Moved by Robinson & sup that the Police Bd be raised
to \$65 per mo - no action taken -

Ordinance adopted

Moved by Sherman that the city attorney be instructed
to give proper instructions regarding said matter

Moved by Sherman & sup that said ordinance
be laid on the table. lost

AYES. *Roll* NAYS.
✓
..... BROWN
✓
..... BLANCHARD
..... CARNEY
✓
..... HOCH
..... HOAG
✓
..... HOLLEY
✓
..... KREIG
..... PENDILL
..... ROSSITER
..... ROBERTSON
..... SCHOCH
✓
..... SHERMAN
..... STAFFORD

Council proceedings Nov 19th 1895

Roll

minutes

1 st Ward	whole no of votes cash	40	
	for being reincorporated under the Gen Law, Yes	5	
	" " " " " " " " " " No	34	
	one vote thrown out	1	40 40
2 nd Ward	whole no of votes cash	34	
	for being reincorporated under the gen Law, Yes	5	
	" " " " " " " " " " No	29	34 34
3 rd Ward	whole no of votes cash	64	
	for being reincorporated under the gen Law Yes	4	
	" " " " " " " " " " No	60	64 64
4 th Ward	whole no of votes cash	43	
	for being reincorporated under the gen Law Yes	40	
	" " " " " " " " " " No	43	43 43
5 th Ward	whole no of votes	29	
	for being reincorporated under the gen Law Yes	7	
	" " " " " " " " " " No	22	29 29
6 th Ward	whole no of votes	48	
	for being reincorporated under the gen Law Yes	3	
	" " " " " " " " " " No	45	48 48
7 th Ward	whole no of votes	21	
	for being reincorporated under the gen Law Yes	2	
	" " " " " " " " " " No	19	21 21
Totals		26	
		252	
		1	279

26
252
1

279

8th " " " "

Whole no votes

20

For being (reincorporated) under the new law Yes, no

" " " " " " " " 20 20

yes 26

no 272

299

Spilled 1

299

Whereas, Upon a canvass this day made by the common council of the city of Marquette, at a meeting held at the office of the recorder of said city, of the returns of the votes cast in the several wards of said city at the

special election called and held in said City and Ward, on Monday, the 25th day of November, 1895, to determine the question as to whether said city shall remain incorporated under the special act under which it was incorporated and by which it is now governed, or whether it shall become subject to the provisions of Act No. 215, of the public acts of the legislature of the State of Michigan, passed at the regular session of 1895, entitled: "An Act to provide for the incorporation of cities of the fourth class", approved May 27, 1895.

it appears that votes were cast ^{in said wards} ~~therein~~ on said question as follows:

For becoming reincorporated under the general law, Yes. No.

First Ward,	5	34	✓
Second "	5	29	✓
Third, "	4	60	✓
Fourth "	none	48	✓
Fifth "	7	22	✓
Sixth "	3	45	✓
Seventh "	2	19	✓
Eighth "	none	20	✓
Totals.	26	272	

Resolved that said common council does hereby determine that said proposition to ^{become} reincorporated under the general law was lost by the votes cast at said election, as follows:

For becoming reincorporated under the general law, Yes ⁽²⁶⁾ ~~(26)~~ votes.
Twenty-six

For becoming reincorporated under the general law, No. ²⁷² ~~272~~ votes.
Two hundred and seventy-two

Minutes of council meeting held
at the resident office November 28th 1895

Read

Minutes.

Resolution

Proceed to the causes of the rate each
of etc

Resolutions carried.

AYES.

Roll

NAYS.

..... BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

✓ CARNEY

✓ HOCH

..... HOAG

..... HOLLEY

✓ KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

..... ROBERTSON

✓ SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

..... STAFFORD

..... SHEA

✓ TOBIN

9 VANDENBERG

..... MAYOR

AYES.

Roll

NAYS.

..... BROWN

✓ BLANCHARD

..... CARNEY

✓ HOCH

..... HOAG

..... HOLLEY

..... KREIG

✓ PENDILL

✓ ROSSITER

..... ROBERTSON

..... SCHOCH

✓ SHERMAN

..... STAFFORD

✓ SHEA

✓ TOBIN

✓ VANDENBERG

..... MAYOR

Minutes of council meeting held
Nov 29th 1895.

Roll

Minutes -

agenda

AYES. *Edwards* *Gilles* NAYS.

..... BROWN
..... BLANCHARD
✓ CARNEY
✓ HOCH
✓ HOAG
✓ HOLLEY
✓ KREIG
✓ PENDILL
✓ ROSSITER
✓ ROBERTSON
..... SCHOCH
✓ SHERMAN
✓ STAFFORD
✓ SHEA
✓ TOBIN
✓ VANDENBERG
..... MAYOR

AYES. *Race* NAYS.

..... BROWN
..... BLANCHARD
..... CARNEY
M HOCH
✓ HOAG
✓ HOLLEY
✓ KREIG
✓ PENDILL
✓ ROSSITER
✓ ROBERTSON
..... SCHOCH
✓ SHERMAN
✓ STAFFORD
..... SHEA
✓ TOBIN
✓ VANDENBERG
..... MAYOR

AYES. *Rocher* NAYS.

3805-90
2397-27
929 89
476 34
809-00
..... BROWN
..... BLANCHARD
✓ CARNEY
✓ HOCH
✓ HOAG
✓ HOLLEY
✓ KREIG
✓ PENDILL
✓ ROSSITER
✓ ROBERTSON
..... SCHOCH
✓ SHERMAN
✓ STAFFORD
✓ SHEA
✓ TOBIN
✓ VANDENBERG
..... MAYOR

Minutes of council meeting held
Dec 2nd, 1895

Roll

Minutes.

1. Mr. J. Kelly that the city attorney be instructed to attend the same.
2. " " " " " " " " " "
3. Mr. J. Kelly ^{& Sup} that the 2nd be left when it is unless ordered to be read by the L. E. L. as Sup. I. as a sub that the light be moved from where it is 15th cor of 3rd Spring St. carried.
4. Van, Refused to read
- 5 - granted - Hood
St. courses report. accepted.
OK & council comm. P. adopted

Bills

Mr. J. Kelly & Sup that Mr. Young be paid \$5 for sink of show for election 1st ward.

Mr. J. Kelly & Sup that the bill for 8th ward election be \$6⁰⁰.

Sub be allowed with the

Mr. J. Kelly & Sup that we recommend the

Mr. J. Kelly & Sup that the bills be allowed and read carried.

City Co report - refer to comm on 7th ward.

Mr. J. Kelly & Sup that the city attorney be instructed to discontinue the sink of city V. S. M. C. Fil Co.

54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

Monday 20th that taxes
be committed

Key - ~~has brought~~ - Monday
Hoy - Plats of the Magnette City Land
Co - moved by Hoy that the plats be referred to the
St Committee. ~~carried~~.

Monday 20th by John & Sep that the
Com. be instructed to ~~have the~~
Paul & Co. be instructed to ~~publish~~ fully
the ~~pub~~ according to the ~~city~~ ~~order~~
to the ~~General~~ & have ~~the~~ ~~report~~ published
in the Morning Journal. ~~carried~~.

The Election L Com report the
expeditions & the cause.

Monday 20th that the ~~paper~~ be published
& that the report be laid on the table till next
meeting. ~~carried~~.

Monday 20th that old Hollis ~~shall~~
be recommended - ~~carried~~.

Monday 20th that \$2000⁰⁰ be
taken from the general fund & transferred to the
Ely L^o fund.

Monday 20th that \$4000⁰⁰ be transferred
to the General fund with E L^o fund.

Monday 20th for ~~an~~ ~~order~~ ~~that~~ ~~the~~ ~~election~~ ~~&~~ ~~fund~~
report to the ~~General~~ the full requirements & to publish
the ~~report~~.

Resolution

By Ald. Hally

Resolved; That there be appropriated from the general funds, for the use of the Light and Power Commission the sum of \$4000. and that the said Commission be instructed to report to this Council at its next regular meeting their doings with full estimates of their future requirements; and that said Commission be and it is hereby authorized to purchase the necessary machinery to complete the plans now contemplated for the improvement of the power plant.

Resolved: That the City attorney
be instructed to prepare a contract
between the City and James M.
Wilkinson, for the deposit and
safe-keeping of public moneys,
until April 15th 1895, on the
terms of his late bid, and
~~so as~~ to provide for increase in
amount of bonds when the Council
shall deem the same desirable; and

Resolved: When ^{Said Contract} the same shall
be prepared, that the Mayor,
Controller and Recorder be authorized
to execute said contract on the
part of the City; Said Contract
to become operative when a bond
in the sum of seventy five thousand
dollars, with such covenants as the
Council shall approve shall be
filed with the Controller.

COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

OFFICIAL.

A regular meeting of the common council of the city of Marquette was held in the council chamber on Monday, the 2nd day of December, A. D. 1895, President Sherman presiding.

There were present Aldermen Hoch, Hoag, Holley, Krieg, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Sherman, Stafford, Tobin and Vandenberg.

Aldermen Carney and Shea appeared later and took their seats.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

The recorder read the returns of the city treasurer made to the common council on Nov. 4, 1895, on special assessment roll No. 10, for grading Blenheim avenue from the west side of Champion street to the west side of Altamont street.

The recorder also read the returns of the city treasurer made to the common council on Nov. 25, 1895, on special assessment roll No. 11 for grading, curbing and macadamizing Bluff street from the west line of Park avenue to the east line of Lincoln avenue.

On motion, the city attorney was instructed to advise the proper proceedings to collect the balance due and remaining unpaid on said assessment rolls.

Petition of William Janzen and seven others, asking that the arc light between Third and Fourth, on Spring street, be placed at the corner of Third and Spring streets was presented.

Moved by Alderman Holley, and supported, that the light be left where it is unless the electric light and power commission orders it removed.

Moved by Alderman Carney, supported and carried, as a substitute, that the prayer of the petitioners be granted and that the electric light board be and is hereby instructed and directed to make the change asked for.

Petition of Mrs. Mary Ann Merault to have the taxes on her property, No. 115 North Sixth street, remitted, referred to the alderman of the Fifth ward.

Petition of the Marquette County Farmers' Institute for permission to "hold an institute in the City Hall on the 8th and 9th of January, 1896," presented, and, on motion, they were granted permission to hold said institute in the assembly room of the City Hall.

Petition of Mrs. Lizzie Montford, asking that she be exempted from the payment of her assessment for grading, paving and macadamizing East Bluff street, laid on the table.

The street commissioner's report was read, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The report of the park and cemetery commission was adopted.

After discussion relating to price of rent of buildings for elections, the following bills and claims were, on motion, allowed and ordered paid:

J. E. Handford, work on rock crusher.....	\$ 26 53
A. H. Morgan, rubber boots.....	2 50
Nick Hitt, lettering on Champion street bridge.....	2 00
Board of fire and water commissions, water City Hall.....	37 00
Manhard-Jopling Co., sundries for roller and streets.....	71 01
John Hanley, drayage.....	1 00
G. L. Burtis, slabs.....	4 00
E. Neidhart & Co., door mat and key.....	3 00
M. W. Shea, inspector of election	5 00
E. W. Vandenberg, do	5 00
C. R. McCabe, do	5 00
Wm. Imerson, do	5 00
Thomas Heddeman, clerk of election	5 00
John E. Tobin, inspector of election	5 00
Jos. Fay, do	5 00
Michael Carney, do	5 00
Dan H. Mullally, clerk of election	5 00
J. E. Sherman, inspector of election	5 00
G. D. Blanchard, do	5 00
S. M. Billings, do	5 00
H. J. Lobdell, clerk of election	5 00
W. O. Wescott, do	5 00
Frank Frei, do	5 00
H. E. Pearce, do	5 00
John Ralph, do	5 00
W. J. Cleadenning, do	5 00
F. S. Byrne, do	5 00
J. E. Lawrence, do	5 00
E. J. Sink, do	5 00
W. W. Richardson, do	5 00
Henry W. Hoch, inspector of elec.	5 00
Chas. F. Schoch, do	5 00
E. J. Krieg, do	5 00
John Robertson, do	5 00
W. A. Ross, do	5 00
Frank Pendill, do	5 00
H. Gregory, do	5 00
John L. Johnson, do	5 00
T. F. Gill, do	5 00
Chas. Rossetter, do	5 00
L. H. Stafford, do	5 00
Francis Pinsky, do	5 00
Jas. Patterson, do	5 00
Geo. W. Hoag, do	5 00
H. Hazard, do	5 00
C. C. Van derstine, do	5 00
Owen O. Neil, gate keeper.....	3 00
George Drolet, do	3 00
James Bennett, do	3 00
Michael Flannery, do	3 00
Arthur G. Hodgkins, do	3 00
A. J. Lobdell, do	3 00
Henry Siegel, gate keeper and dray.	3 50
William Smith, do	3 00
Elias Gissregan, do	3 00
Eugene J. King, do	3 00
D. K. Wallen, do	3 00
Duncan Cameron, do	3 00
Henry Krieg, do	3 00
Robert Howison, do	3 00
John W. Reiley, do	3 00
Oliver Patenansis, do	3 00
Maggie E. Foard, rent of store.....	10 00
Ellen Ryan, do	8 00
J. J. Mullally, drayage, use of store and wood.....	4 00
Manhard Jopling Co., sundries for streets, etc.....	6 45
Robertson Bros., smith work.....	6 30
Henry Robertson, rent of building..	8 00
J. S. Hodgkins, rent of room.....	5 00
Mrs. Carrie Gregory, rent of store..	10 00
Mining Journal Co., publishing proceedings, notices, etc.....	53 30
Frank Pendill, sundries for election and city officers.....	19 25
Light and Power commission, lighting streets and buildings.....	430 30
H. J. Hopkins, cleaning sewer.....	25 40
F. W. Reed & Co., lumber for streets	40 18
Street Commissioner, November pay roll.....	288 93
S. Smith, work on dump ground... 37 50	
James Maloney, board of prisoners from Feb. to Dec., rent of building for election and livery.....	17 45
Ayes—Aldermen Carney, Hoch, Hoag, Holley, Krieg, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Sherman, Stafford, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg. Nays—none.	
The city treasurer's quarterly report was	

read, and, on motion, referred to the committee on finance and taxation.

The city attorney reported on the injunction suit of the city vs. the Marquette County Telephone company, and on motion of Alderman Hoag the city attorney was ordered to discontinue the same.

Plats No. 1 and No. 2 of the Marquette Land company were presented for approval, and on motion of Alderman Hoch said plats were referred to the street committee.

Moved by Alderman Tobin supported and carried that the park and cemetery commission be instructed to have its proceedings published according to the charter in THE MINING JOURNAL.

The light and power commission was then heard by the council and submitted the following figures in relation to the finances of the commission:

Bills for station supplies.....	\$ 398 30
Pay rolls for Nov. and	
Bills new improvement	4,984 10
Prices for new machinery T. & B. Marquette—	
Wheel and connection.....	2,397 27
Power transmission.....	929 80
Quill bearing.....	476 54
Gate.....	809 00
Labor and material to put above in place, finish dam and flume.....	3,805 00
	\$13,731 00
Estimated receipts	
Lighting Nov., Dec., Jan., Feb.....	\$4,000 00
Cash on hand Dec. 1st by cash book.....	3,872 00
	\$7,872 00

To be deducted from above—	
Interest.....	\$1,800
Labor, supt and assistant.....	1,200
Expenses.....	200 3,200 00 4,672 00
Estimated shortage.....	\$ 9,059 00

On motion of Alderman Hoag the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That there be appropriated from the general fund for the use of the light and power commission the sum of \$4,000, and that said commission be instructed to report to this council at the next regular meeting their doings with full estimates of their future requirements, and that said commission be and it is hereby authorized to purchase the necessary machinery to complete the plans now contemplated for the improvement of the power plant.

Ayes—Aldermen Carney, Hoch, Hoag, Holley, Krieg, Pendill, Rossetter, Robertson, Sherman, Stafford, Shea, Tobin and Vandenberg.

Nays—None.
The council then on motion adjourned.
THOMAS MEADS,
Recorder.